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The following are questions received from potential offerors:

Question 1: ITEM NO 1032:ECS Rackmount Case, 6U, 40”, PART # 7906, Max. Qty. 1, have no color requirement. Choices are, Black, Tan, Green.

Answer 1: Green

 Question 2 : ITEM NO 1033:ECS Rackmount Case , 3U, 40”, PART # 7903, Max. Qty. 64, have no color requirement: Choices are, Black, Tan, Green.

Answer 2: Green
Submitted: 30 Nov 2015


Question 3: Page 206 of the RFP, (a) Proposal Organization, says “The offeror’s proposal shall consist of Four (4) separate Volumes”, but only three are listed.  Is one missing?

Answer 3: Refer to amended RFP, changes have been made to correct.
Question 4: Page 208 of the RFP, first paragraph, says “The offeror shall address each section as detailed in the following table”, but there is no table.

Answer 4: Refer to amended RFP, changes have been made to correct
Question 5: Page 208 of the RFP, Past Performance, says “Block 15 allows Offerors to provide a summary description of contract work, and shall not exceed two pages in length per contract.”  Attachment 3 of the solicitation, “Reference Information Sheet”, only has blocks 1 through 12.  Are some blocks missing?

Answer 5: This correction was addressed within a Note submitted yesterday via e-Commerce. The correction has been made within the amended RFP.
Question 6: Related to the above question, where it says “…shall not exceed two pages in length per contract.” – Does this mean the Block 15 info is limited to 2 pages per contract or is the entire Reference Information Sheet limited to 2 pages per contract?
Answer 6: As stated above there is an amended, the corrected version of this form would reflect Block 11. Block 11 content per contract is limited to two (2) pages in length if necessary. 
Question 7: On page 209 the Price Proposal and the Contract Documents are both listed as Volume III.
Answer 7: Refer to amended RFP, changes have been made to correct
Question 8: My understanding is not clear on what I am supposed to do with Attachment 1, Copy of Enclave Brand Name or Equal Spreadsheet. Does this only apply if you are replacing a Brand Name product with an Equal? Populating the spreadsheet with replacement product/s specifications?   

Answer 8: On Page 208 it states “The offeror shall provide the Manufacturer Name and Part Number for each proposed item (CLIN) as detailed in Attachment 1, Brand Name or Equal spreadsheet.” Therefore on the highlighted section of Attachment 1, Enclave Brand Name or Equal Spreadsheet it should be annotated as follows:
1) Brand Name or Equal Item (Title of the proposed item)
2) Manufacturer of Proposed Item (Name of Manufacturer)
3) Proposed Item Part Number (Part Number for Part being Proposed)
If you are submitting an equivalent or greater item, than the characteristics must be filled out within the corresponding fields as directed within FAR Clause 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors.
Question 9: On page 207 under the heading Technical Proposal, General Guidelines for Content. 

The first sentence read as follow.

“Each offeror shall submit a written technical proposal to enable the Government to make a thorough evaluation and arrive at a sound determination as to whether or not the proposed equipment will meet the requirements of the Government.”

I don’t believe the goals and objectives for the use of this equipment have been clearly stated, other than to say: 

“The Deployable Joint Command and Control (DJC2) NGE equipment procurement will replace existing DJC2 enclave components with new computing and networking technologies. The purpose of the resultant contract will be to procure the Commercial off the Shelf (COTS) technology components (e.g. hyper-converged platform, switches, firewall, patch panels, hard drives and cables) that will ultimately be used by the DJC2 program  to form the NGE to modernize and reduce the hardware footprint of DJC2 subsystems while improving system performance, reliability, scalability and supportability.”

 In order for the highlighted sentence to be addressed in the specific manner requested and to provide the Government with the best possible response. Clearer and specific goals and objectives would helpful in knowing what it is the Government is actually attempting to achieve with this technology solution.

For example: In addition to reducing your hardware footprint; 1)are you interesting in getting rid of silos that currently exist with virtualization and converged architectures? 2) are you interested reducing specialized human resources required to managed and maintain your existing network? 3) are you interested in a hyper-converged infrastructure that will allow you to have a level of control or not?

Answer 9: This is a low-cost, technically acceptable competitive procurement for commercial items. As stated in the RFP, “Each offeror shall submit a written technical proposal to enable the Government to make a thorough evaluation and arrive at a sound determination as to whether or not the proposed equipment will meet the requirements of the Government.” The Government will evaluate whether the offeror’s proposal meets the requirements set forth in the RFP and Attachment 1, Brand Name or Equal spreadsheet.  


Question 10: Does the Chassis Rack Units "greater than or equal to" qualifier mean that a "Unit with four (4) nodes shall be equal to two (2) rack units (RU)" can be greater/more than 2U, or is it indicating "better/smaller than or equal to" than 2U?  Given the associated Node Rack Units minimum (2U or less) we interpret the acceptable Chassis Rack Units size to be from 2U up to 8U, but wish confirmation on this interpretation?
Answer 10: It means “greater than or equal to” four (4) compute nodes in a 2U chassis. See revised salient characteristics.
Question 11: As with previous platforms deployed by PMW790, should Line 33 read "Single HTML5 GUI directly integrated into the platform that is capable of providing rolling, automated, 1-click upgrades to both the storage and hypervisor layers while ensuring no downtime of running virtual machines" to ensure that both the virtualization platform as well as the storage platform can be upgraded from a single location in a seamless and non-disruptive manner with zero downtime?  
Answer 11: Yes, see revised salient characteristics.
Question 12: Given the nature of PMW790's deployment of this solution should Line 34 read, "Single HTML5 GUI directly integrated into the platform providing both compute and storage metrics at a per-VM granularity with the ability to monitor health and alerting cluster-wide for both compute and storage" to ensure the solution is as easy to manage as possible?
Answer 12: Yes
Question 13: Given previous testing that's been conducted by PMW790, should Line 36 be changed to Required to align with the aforementioned testing?
Answer 13: Line 36 clarification provided under Question #10.  It means “greater than or equal to” four (4) compute nodes in a 2U chassis.
Question 14: Given the storage capability requirements of PMW790, should Line 38 be changed to "In-line and post compression and deduplication; data redundancy?"
Answer 14: Yes.  It should read “Compression (inline and post-process) and deduplication; data redundancy”
Question 15: Given previous testing that's been conducted by PMW790 should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Less than
Characteristic: Max depth of 31"
Answer 15: Yes. CLIN X001 will be housed in CLIN X017 which means that the maximum depth must be less than or equal to 31 inches.
Question 16: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic:  Internal data redundancy supplied via software and does not require hardware RAID
Answer 16: Data redundancy is required but does not require RAID.
Question 17: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic: Each server node requires a virtualized storage controller virtual machine.
Answer 17: Yes. Each node requires an independent controller that manages distributed storage
Question 18: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 as well as the importance of security within the solution, should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic: Department of Defense (DoD) vendor Security Technical
Implementation Guide (STIG) intrinsic to each virtualized storage controller.
Answer 18: Yes. All components should be DoD STIG compliant.
Question 19: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 as well as the importance of security within the solution, should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic: Solution must provide, installed by default, the capability for machine-readable STIG that supports the Security Content Automation Protocol (SCAP) standard and allows for automated compliance checking, supporting the DoD Information Assurance Certification and Accreditation Process (DIACAP),
Answer 19: Yes. All components should be DoD STIG compliant.
Question 20: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 as well as the importance of storage performance and efficiency in the field, should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic: Automatic and in-line leveling of data between storage tiers on a per virtual machine I/O pattern.
Answer 20: Yes
Question 21: Given the previous testing and fielding that's been conducted by PMW790 as well as the importance of scaling the solution cost and footprint effectively in times of additional need in support of the DJC2 mission, should an additional Line for CLIN X001 be added stating:
Threshold:  Required
Characteristic: The solution must support scaling on a per server node basis; one node at a time.
Answer 21: Yes
*Questions 14-21 shall be updated with a revision of Attachment 1, Enclave Brand Name or Equal Spreadsheet in a future amendment
Submitted: 01 Dec 2015


Question 22: Under proposal instructions Contracts Documents volume III section 1 Complete RFP on page 210. Can the government please confirm if offerors are required to fill out all tables in Section B of the RFP and return all 290 pages as part of the contract volume? 

Answer 22: Correct, all sections of the RFP required to be fulfilled out shall be submitted in addition to all other required documentation
Submitted: 08 Dec 2015


Question 23: Does the Government want Attachment 1 included as a supplement to Technical Volume I, or incorporated into Technical Volume I as a word document?

Answer 23: Yes, the offeror can submit attachment as a supplement for evaluation to the Technical Volume I.
Question 24: Does the Government want the Step Ladder pricing included as a supplement to Volume III, or incorporated into a separate tab in the excel sheet?

Answer 24: Please refer to instruction number 1.) Price Proposal (Volume III), page 209 to fill out the pricing tables starting on page 167 under Note 1.
Submitted: 09 Dec 2015


Question 25: Will the Government please provide the solicitation in Word format?  This is being requested based on the requirement to submit a completed RFP (290 pages) and would allow for a more legible submittal.  

Answer 25: No, the solicitation is only available for release in PDF format
Question 26: With regards to proposal requirements for Volume III – Contracts Documents, 1. Completed RFP states, “The offeror’s proposal shall provide a completed RFP. The Offeror shall submit with its offer a signed copy of Standard Form 1449 with Blocks 17 and 30 fully completed. All Offerors are responsible for completing the Certifications and Representations on-line in accordance with FAR Clause 52.212-3, with the exception of the additional provisions set forth in solicitation which shall be submitted with the proposal.” Can the Government please clarify if Offerors’ are required to submit all 290 pages or only the sections of the RFP that require fill-ins to be completed? Please explain the answer.

Answer 26: Yes, all sections which require fill-ins in addition to the attached documents and all other supplemental documentation required to fulfill the offerors proposal.
Question 27: In completing Attachment 2- Enclave Pricing Table, if we are providing an equal part in Attachment 1, do we change to part number and description in Attachment 2, columns B & C to match the proposed equal part number?

Answer 27: Yes, all changes must be reflected within if a change is being made to item proposed if not item listed within the current RFP. Furthermore, in addition changes must also be reflected within section B (CLIN Structure) of the SF1449.
Question 28: Would like to request an extension due to pending changes in part numbers and characteristics.  
Answer 28: There are a few part numbers that we are currently reviewing to verify if any changes are required.  If a change is required we will review if an extension is required..
Question 29: Where do we indicate pricing for additional support years to cover the 5 year term of the contract?  

Answer 29: Each CLIN is for an ordering year, and the Step ladder tables also cover the required 5 year term.
Submitted: 10 Dec 2015

Question 30: Is it the Government’s intent for this small business set-aside to only allow end products to be procured from small businesses?  Since Alternate I of FAR Clause 52.219-6 is not checked, it would not allow us to procure some of the products from the requested manufacturers.

Answer 30: An amendment to the Federal Supply Code (FSC) from 5820 to 7021 has been made to provide that this procurement be authorized by statute under the SBA class waiver.  An additional amendment shall be made to incorporate alternate I of FAR clause 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside

An amendment will be issued to incorporate alternate 1 to clause 52.219-6, Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside.  Additionally, the amendment will change the Federal Supply Code (FSC) from 5820 to 7021 which includes this procurement under the SBA class wavier.
.





Question 31: In Attachment 1- Brand name or equal, row 29 Hypervisor support, can you please clarify if the proposed product needs to include all hypervisors listed?  

Answer 31: Yes, CLIN X001 must support VMWare vSphere, Microsoft Hyper-V and Linux KVM. See revised salient characteristic.

Question 32: In Attachment 1- Brand name or equal, row 36, can you please define “greater than” to determine if an option is greater than the requested.  

Answer 32: Salient characteristic revised 
Question 33: One of the ECS case models is incorrect from what the manufacturer offers on their website.  Please verify correct case sizes.  
Answer 33: Additional information has been provided in the Blue description cell for each component to add the following ECS-provided part numbers:
CLIN X017 7905: Has been changed to part number “T0001608” to the description for clarification
CLIN X018 7306: Has been changed to part number “00111239” to the description for clarification
CLIN X032 7906: Has been changed to part number “00112521” to the description for clarification
CLIN X033 7903: Has been changed to part number “00110967” to the description for clarification 
*Added salient characteristics for CLINs X017, X018, X032, and X033 for clarity that add a requirement for “Stacking latches and Lid hangers.”
Question 34: The weight of the NTP server is required to be 16 oz., however according to the manufacturer, the weight is 16.5 oz.  Can this characteristic be changed?
Answer 34: Salient characteristic changed to “Less than or equal to” 16.5 oz.
Question 35: The dimensions of the NTP server are slightly over the characteristics required and the manufacturer states the dimensions are 6.75 inches x 4.13 inches x 1.5 inches. Can these characteristics be changed?
Answer 35: Salient characteristic changed to “Less than or equal to” 6.75 inches x 4.13 inches x 1.5 inches.
Question 36: How do we indicate support renewal costs beyond the first year?
Answer 36: CLIN X003, X004, X005, X007, X008, and X009 are the only support renewals costs requested, and the required support periods are indicated in the salient characteristics. 
Question 37: How would the Government like for offerors to address known equipment reaching end of life/end of support by OEMs prior to the proposed award date?
Answer 37: An alternative may be proposed if it meets all salient characteristics.
Question 38: After reading question and answer 10 it is not yet clear that Chassis Rack Units and Node Rack Units are congruent. Asking the question again from the perspective of the requirement for Node Rack Units and the requirement for 4 of them, if a Node Rack Unit can be equal to or less than 2 Rack Units per the spec, than how could it not also be acceptable for 4 of them to equal up to as many as 8 Chassis Rack Units? Therefore, is it Chassis Rack Units or Node Rack Units that prevails here? Because as stated in the requirement they conflict and both cannot be correct as defined and how question 10 was answered.
Answer 38: Answer provided above in response to Question #10. See revised salient characteristics.
Question 39: TS-253 PRO (CLIN X025) is coming to end of life around January. Is it acceptable to submit the replacement product which meets all specs required, part number TS-253A?
Answer 39: An alternative may be proposed if it meets all salient characteristics.

******NOTE*****

In addition to changes indicated above, PMW 790 has revised the salient characteristics as follows:
· CLIN X011: Deleted the requirement for: “Forty (40) 10/100/1000 Ethernet (copper) routed ports (Threshold).”

· CLIN X010: Added the requirement for: “Forty (40) 10/100/1000 Ethernet (copper) routed ports (Threshold)”

See revised salient characteristics, all changes are reflected within the highlighted green areas. 
Submitted: 11 Dec 2015

Question 40: CLIN X025 Tertiary Storage Array, QNAP
Product Description: The QNAP TS-253 Pro, or equivalent, is a 4-bay NAS device that will act as the Tertiary Storage Array.

This part number is not a 4 bay, rather a 2 bay NAS device with the characteristics described for a 4 bay NAS device.  The QNAP TS-253 Pro is going EOL in January and the replacement is the TS-253A.  Can the characteristics be updated to a 2 bay NAS if that is what the customer requires?  

Answer 40: See revised salient characteristics. The device is a 2-bay. 

Question 41: Would the Government please clarify the reason for the difference in requirements for the Temperature and Humidity ranges on the equipment contained in the kits? Would the Government accept a reduction to the least common denominator for the ranges (for example, CLIN X010 for Humidity with a range of 10-80% non-condensing)?

Answer 41: No, the Government cannot change the salient characteristics for CLIN X010 because the Government performed its research and development using components as specified as a requirement for “Brand Name or Equal” in this RFP.  As such, the Government must ensure that any components that are deemed by an offeror as “Equal” possess the exact same performance characteristics as the specified “Brand Name” components.  Therefore, the Government cannot change the salient characteristics for CLIN X010 in order to ensure that an offeror’s proposed overall solution set will perform as required.

Submitted: 22 Dec 2015

Question 42: Commercial item IT is exempt from the Buy American Act (BAA) per FAR 25.103(3).  However, when the contemplated contract exceeds the Trade Agreement Act (TAA) threshold of $204,000, TAA applies, and there is no commercial item exemption to TAA.  Therefore, does TAA apply?

Answer 42: TAA does not apply per FAR 25.401, Exceptions. This effort is set aside for small business.

 Question 43: CLIN X015 Secondary Storage Array, QNAP and  CLIN X025 Tertiary Storage Array, QNAP

In the last update to the BRAND NAME OR EQUAL SPREADSHEET (ATTACHMENT 1) REV2-FINAL 2015-12-22, the description for CLIN X015 was changed to a 2 bay NAS device, when the part number is still listed as a 4 Bay NAS device.  However, CLIN X025 is described as a 4 bay NAS device but the part number is for a 2 bay NAS device.  Can you please verify the salient characteristics for each of these CLIN’s?  

Answer 43: A modification was made to the wrong CLIN description as part of the answer to question 40.  The X015 description should have stayed 4 bay and the X025 updated to say 2 bay.  
Submitted: 28 Dec 2015

Question 44: Question 1.  CLIN X025 Tertiary Storage Array, QNAP The characteristics of CLIN X025, a 2 bay standalone NAS device are showing to be the same for CLIN 015 which is a 4 bay rack mountable NAS device, TS-453, with one exception.  Can you please ask the PMO if they can update the characteristics below based on the OEM's specifications for the QNAP TS-253 Pro or equivalent (CLIN X025)? 

Characteristic changes requested per the manufacturer specifications for CLIN X025 QNAP TS-250 Pro or Equivalent 

LAN ports: Two (2) 10/100/1000 Gigabit Ethernet ports  The TS-453 has 4 ports Universal Serial Bus (USB) Ports:  4 USB 3.0 ports total.  The TS-453 has Two (2) USB 3.0 and two (2) USB 2.0 ports Number of Drive Bays: 2 Drive bays.  The TS-453 has 4 Drive Bays
CPU:  Quad-core Intel N3150 series Celeron @ 1.6 GHz (faster and newer processor)  The TS-453 has the Quad-core Intel Celeron @ 2.0GHz Drive Trays: Two (2) hot-swappable (replacement of drives while drive is operational) and lockable trays .  The TS-453 has Four (4) hot-swappable and lockable trays Rack Mounting: 2 Bay standalone, non-rackable Tower Unit.  The TS-453 meets this requirement: Components shall be capable of being mounted in a standard 19 inch rack.  The T250 Pro and TS-253A are standalone, non-rackable tower units which is also a requirement.  
Redundant Array of Inexpensive Disks (RAID) Support:  RAID 0,1.  The TS-453 meets this requirement: RAID 0, 1, 5, 6, 10, 5+spare


Answer 44:  Below would be the updated salient characteristics for CLIN X025 (Asterisk around the changes):
----------------------------------
Product Description
The QNAP TS-253 Pro, or equivalent, is a **2**-bay NAS device that will act as the Tertiary Storage Array.
----------------------------------
Power Supply
Required
**90W Out**
----------------------------------
LAN Ports
Greater than or equal to
**Two (2) 10/100/1000 Gigabit Ethernet ports**
----------------------------------
Universal Serial Bus (USB) Ports
Greater than or equal to
**Three (3) USB 3.0**
----------------------------------
Number of Drive Bays
Greater than or equal to
**2 Drive Bays**
----------------------------------
CPU
Greater than or equal to
**Intel® Celeron® 2.0GHz quad-core processor**
----------------------------------
RAM
Greater than or equal to
**2GB**
----------------------------------
Redundant Array of Inexpensive Disks (RAID) Support Required
**RAID 0, 1**
Submitted: 31 Dec 2015

Question 45: Is the combined buy adjustments a rolling 30 day time frame?  For example, can a CLIN be ordered every ten days and accrued to the original delivery order or is it no longer grouped together after 30 days?

Answer 45: The 30-day window to combine orders starts on the day of the initial order and ends 29 days from the date of that initial order.  The Government will combine all orders placed within the 30-day timeframe to determine the unit price for the item(s) as specified in the step ladder pricing table. For example if an initial order of 5 units is placed on 1 Jan 2016, and on 30 Jan 2016 the Government orders an additional 10 units, the price for those units  would be changed to reflect appropriate pricing as if 15 units were ordered together.  An order placed on 1 Feb 2016 would not be grouped with the orders placed between 1 and 30 Jan 2016 for the purpose of determining the unit price of the item. The order on 1 Feb 2016 will be combined with all orders placed between 1 Feb - 1 Mar 2016.

 Question 46: Page 182 Scope of Work "Buy American Act".  The Government states, "Contractor shall provide original, new, and Buy American and Balance of Payments Program - Basic (BAA) (Clause 252.225-7001) compliant products in accordance with the Schedule of Pricing and this contract. All products delivered under this contract shall be eligible for all manufacturer warranties and other ancillary services or options provided by the manufacturer. Please remove this requirement as Commercial item IT is exempt from BAA.

Answer 46: Refer to revised RFP.

Submitted: 05 Jan 2016


Question 47:  Question regarding the file type for submission in response to the subject RFP, please provide clarification if a PDF file maybe submitted which providing data sheet documentation, as to in the instruction to offerors addendum it states Microsoft Office PC format.  

Answer 47: Yes, PDF format files will be accepted for document submissions.

 Question 48: The e-Commerce website limits the number of files to 10 per submission that can be uploaded in response to the RFP. If an offeror were in need of submitting a proposal with a document submission greater than 10, how would we go about doing so?

Answer 48: Offerors can upload ten pages at a time and notate each submission in the comment box.  Specifically, within the submission page, there is a box for comments. In this box the offeror should input something similar to the following example(s) “submission 1 of 2 containing 10 of 15 files”. Once this has been submitted the process shall be repeated with annotation being made in the comments box as follows “submission 2 of 2 containing remaining 5 of 15 files”. After your submission is completed, you may contact the Contracting Specialist Joseph Gonzales, to ensure that all submissions have been received.
Note: These actions for submittals, MUST take place prior to end of solicitation date and time, 13 Jan 2016 at 12:00 PM PST
Question 49: A proposal was submitted prior to an amendment being issued. Is it possible to resubmit a proposal after reviewing the amendment?

Answer 49: Yes, all proposals will be accepted until the proposal due date and time (13 Jan 2016 at 12:00 PM PST). In the comments box the offeror should advise the government to disregard prior proposal submission. . 

Question 50: Please review this requested modification to the salient characteristics in CLIN X025 Tertiary Storage Array because the product, QNAP TS- 253A has a different processor than what is being named in the Q&A’s, Question 44 and the “Brand Name or Equal spreadsheet” from January 6th, 2016.  The processor from the Q&A’s is the same model for CLIN X015 which is the TS-453U Secondary Storage Array CPU.  

The TS-453U processor is: CPU **Intel® Celeron® 2.0GHz quad-core processor** 

Can you please update the processor for the TS-253A to reflect: 

CPU:  Quad-core Intel N3150 series Celeron @ 1.6 GHz

Answer 50: See revision 4 of Attachment 1


Submitted: 07 Jan 2016

Question 51: With the release of N00039-16-R-0005-0004, is the Government no longer requesting the completed 290 page RFP as previously mentioned in Questions 25 and 26 because it would require pricing in Volume III?
Answer 51: Question 25, addresses format available to industry. Question 26, addresses fill-in requirements for submission. Amendment 0004 only addressed the removal of BAA verbiage contained within the original solicitation. 

Included in the original RFP, is the statement “DO NOT INCLUDE PRICING INFORMATION IN ANY VOLUME OTHER THAN THE PRICE PROPOSAL. If pricing information is found in any other volume, the pricing information will be redacted from that volume prior to evaluation and, therefore, the redacted information will not be evaluated.”. To further clarify, the pricing schedule of the RFP should be filled out completely and submitted within Volume III.   In response to this question, we are amending the solicitation to increase clarity by changing the above statement to “DO NOT INCLUDE PRICING INFORMATION IN VOLUME I. If pricing information is found in Volume I, the pricing information will be redacted from that volume prior to evaluation and, therefore, the redacted information will not be evaluated.”  

Submitted: 08 Jan 2016

Question 52: On page 210, Volume III Section 2, paragraph 2, there is reference to certification requirements for BAA compliance.  Since the BAA clause was removed, can the reference to the BAA compliance also be removed from the solicitation document please?  

Answer 52: Refer to amended RFP as changes have been made to address Question 52.
Question 53: In the BRAND NAME OR EQUAL SPREADSHEET (ATTACHMENT 1) REV4-FINAL 2015-01-07, line 164, Max Storage Temperature, according to the OEM engineers and the data sheets, the characteristic for CLIN 0012, Cisco WS-C3850-245-E has the following Threshold Characteristics: 

158 degrees F (70 degrees C) as the maximum 

However, the spreadsheet is asking for: 

Greater than or equal to 159.8 degrees Fahrenheit (71 degrees C)  

Respectfully request a change to reflect the specifications from the manufacturer of 158 degrees Fahrenheit (70 degrees C) 


Answer 53: See revision 6 of Attachment 1.

Submitted: 11 Jan 2016

Question 53: We are currently reviewing the RFP for response formulation, however due to the complexity of this RFP, updates recently provided and vendor availability through the holidays, we respectfully request an one week extension.

Answer 53: The government has provided timely response in total to 53 separate questions pertaining to the solicitation.  As such, the government views that all requirements ambiguities have been addressed.  The government has extended the solicitation to 1600 PST Thursday, 14 January 2016 as reflected in amendment 08 dated 12 January 2016.

Submitted: 12 Jan 2016


